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Jarnail A Singh

From: John Longman

Sent: 30 July 2010 13:55

To: Jarnail A Singh

Ce: warwicktatford_____GRO |
Subject: West Byfleet

Attachments: imageC03.wmz

Jarnail

To copy everything on the transaction log covering 1st December 2006 to 31st December 2007 would be
approximately 91,000 pages per jury bundie (7,000 pages x 13 months). Multiply this by 10 bundles and we
have a total of 910,000.

This would have to be outsourced and a rough quotation from a company called Service Point |

-GRO ihas put the cost at a minimum of £18,300. | stress however, that they have not seen the ‘T youto ﬂ"l
“rarsaction fog data so this is only a very conservative quote at this stage.

In addition this amount of paper would equate to about 37 boxes of photo copy paper so transportation,
storage and handling costs would be another add on.

How could the jury see the judge if they were behind a jury bundle containing 91,000 pages? A ream of photo
copy paper contains 500 sheets and measures about 2 inches thick. Imagine 182 of these reams piled up in
front of you for each jury bundle — that’'s 30.3 feet.
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Security Advisor
Post Office Ltd, National Security Team
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disciosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by
reply email and destroy all copies of the ariginal message.
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